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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: CB-15-00005 Weisbeck Notice of Application

Public Works has no comment on the proposed combination. 

 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner III | Floodplain Manager  

[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway  

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:27 AM 

To: Christina Wollman 
Subject: FW: CB-15-00005 Weisbeck Notice of Application 

 

CB-15-00005 Weisbeck 

 

Revised Hyperlink!   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway  

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:26 AM 
To: Christina Wollman 

Subject: CB-15-00005 Weisbeck Notice of Application 

 

CB-15-00005 Weisbeck 

 

Please comment on this file.   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number CB-15-00005

If so, which one? Fire District 2

If so, which one?

Which School District? Ellensburg

If so which one? Ellensburg

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950552C

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone? 100 Year

Tuesday, April 28, 2015

What is the Zoning? Urban Residential

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Kaycee Hathaway

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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